
  R Royal Canadian Mounted Police 

      Gendarmerie royale du Canada 

 

RETURN BIDS TO :    

RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS :  

Bid Receiving Unit / Grope de la réception des sousmissions 

Procurement and Contracting Services 
73 Leikin Drive,  
Visitor Center - Building M1 
Mailstop # 15 
Ottawa, ON  K1A 0R2 

Attn: Shannon Plunkett  

 

AMENDMENT TO THE  INVITATION TO TENDER 

Royal Canadian Mounted Police 

We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the Queen in right of Canada, in 
accordance with the terms and conditions set out herein, referred to herein or 
attached hereto, the goods, services and construction listed herein and on 
any attached sheets at the price(s) set out therefore. 

MODIFICATION À L’APPEL D’OFFRES 

Gendarmerie royale du Canada 

Nous offrons par la présente de vendre à Sa Majesté l Reine du chef du 
Canada, aux conditions énoncées ou incluses par référence dans la présente 
et aux annexes ci-jointes, les biens, services et construction énumérés ici sur 
toute feuille ci-annexée, au(x) prix  indiqué(s). 

 

Comments – Commentaries 

 

Vendor/Firm Name and Address 

Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 

 

 

 

Telehone No. – No de téléphone: 

(        ) 

Facsimile No. – No de télécopieur: 

(     ) 

Title-Sujet 

Construction – Residential Housing - Saskatchewan 

Solicitation No. – No. 
de l’invitation 

201604781 

Amend. – Modif.  

No. : 4 

Date  

February 12, 2016 

Client Reference No. - No. de Référence du Client 

201604781 

GETS Reference No. – No de Référence du SEAG 

201604781 

Solicitation Closes – L’invitation prend fin  

at - à    2 :00 pm EST  

on - le   February 23rd, 2016 

F.O.B. - F.A.B. 

Destination 

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toute questions à :  

Eric Glynn – Contracting Authority 

Eric.glynn@rcmp-grc.gc.ca 

Telephone No. - No de téléphone 

613-843-5533 

Fax: 

613-825-0082 

Destination of Goods - Destinations des biens: 

See Herein 

Instructions : See Herein / Voir aux présentes 

Delivery Required – Livraison exigée: 

See Herein 

Name and Title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm.  

Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/de 
l’entrepreneur 

 

 

 

mailto:Eric.glynn@rcmp-grc.gc.ca
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      Gendarmerie royale du Canada 

Amendment #4 of Solicitation 201604781 has been issued to respond to Questions and 
Answers – Part 4, and Request for Alternative Products and/or Materials  – Part 3. 

 

Questions and Answers – Part 4: 

Q29 –  The requirement is for 1 1/2" rigid insulation on all exterior walls; however, only Hardi 
 Board siding can be installed for rigid insulation over 1”.  Please clarify. 

A29 – The 1.5” rigid insulation has vertical 1.5 inch strapping every 2 feet; approximately. 
 The Hardi Board siding can be fastened solidly on the strapping through the air and 
 water house wrap which is fastened right to the OSB sheathing and structural framing. 

Q30 –  Is Air Conditioning included in this requirement? 

A30 – No. 

Q31 –  Do the exterior doors get storm doors as well? 

A31 – Yes.  See Specification 08A (3). 

Q32 –  Do exterior doors get windows in the slab? 

A32 – Yes.  See Specification 08A (3). 

Q33 –  In Coronach specifically, there is only 1 sewer and water service into lots 2 and 3.  Is it 
 acceptable to service both sides off the duplex off of one 4'' sewer line and 1 - 3/4'' water 
 line? 

 Note:  I've confirmed with the town of coronach that they will accept this. There would 
 still be a water meter for each side. The only other option to have two separate waterlines 
 is digging up the newly paved street and tying a new service into the main. The town will 
 not cover any of these costs. 

A33 – In Coronach, feed the building with one 4 inch sewer line and one 1.75 inch waterline, 
 both units are to be separately metered. 

Q34 –  In Coronach, it appears that the yard of the existing RCMP single family dwelling to the 
 south encroaches into lots 2 and 3 of the duplex by approximately 15'. Fencing and a 
 garden shed will need to be relocated. Should the tender include costs involved in 
 relocating the shed and demo of fence? 

A34 – No, do not include this.  This matter will be handled separately.  
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Q35 –  Do we leave the bid amount blank for the project locations we are not interested in 
 bidding? 

A35 – Yes, you can leave them blank, or enter “n/a”. 

 

 

Request for Alternative Products and/or Materials  – Part 3: 

Request 6 –  Justin Iversen – DSI Contracting – Bakor Dampproofing Concrete Foundation,  
  Taymor Door Hardware, and River Rock. 

Response 6 –   Bakor dampproofing is not approved, as no brush or spray on products is  
  allowed.  Taymor Door Hardware is not approved for security / consistency  
  reasons.  0.75 Crused rock (clean) would be approved, only where River Rock is 
  not available. 

 

 

 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 


